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Reporting on progress in establishing SEIS in the pan-European region - mid-term review* 2018

>\ I. Cooperation
YeY] P
",/ [2questions]
- e Institutional and organizational arrangements [legislation, programs, strategies, and legal or
institutional arrangements]

72 Il Infrastructure

& [3 questions]
e Accessibility [about format and web platform used for dissemination]

[20 questions]

e Relevance [re-use for multiple proposes, collect the user feedback]
Accuracy [data quality-related procedures used]

Timeliness and punctuality [updates, publish faster without delays]
Clarity [metadata, procedures and guidelines]

Comparability [geographical and over time]

l1l. Content

W
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Reporting on progress in establishing SEIS in the pan-European region - mid-term review* 2018

A. Air pollution and ozone depletion C. Water D. Biodiversity
CI0. BOD, and concentration D1. Protected
A2. Ambient air quality in urban areas of ammonium in rivers areas
Annual average Annual average  Annual average Mean Mean
Annual average concentrafion of  concenfrafion of  concentrafion of concenfration  concenfrafion Total protected Naiional
concentration of  sulphur dioxide —  nifrogen dioxide — ground-level af BOD, in af ammeonium areas (by IUCN  performance
Country PMs — validated validated validated  ozene —validarad major rivers  in majer rivers categories) score
s smeem s om e me  we  sew

Azerbatjan 00% 90% 90% 00% 90% 90% 03% 90%
Belarus 00% 90% 90% 00% 85% 85% 60% 84%
Georgia 80% 0% 80% 80% T8% 78% 68% 78%
Republic of Moldova T0% 12% T0% 70% 95% 95% 73% 78%
Ukraine 62% 62% 62% N/A 62% 62% T0% 54%

\/
European Environment Agency % _)



Armenia_SEIS self-assessment_performance score

Theme: D. Biodiversity
Indicator: D1. Protected areas
Data flow: Total protected areas by IUCN

Please select an answer:
D15_. Is the data flow available and accessible online for users on any - Ves1 I nfra Stru Ctu re:
national platform?
No Noso Accessibility
If the answer to this question is yes, please provide the link(s) to all platforms
where the data flow is accessible. Open [oTE

Please select an answer:
D24, Are there national legislation, plans, programmes or strategies in place o o
related to the production of the data flow? & &s=

Mo MNo=0

Cooperation:
Institutional and
organizational
arrangements

Open (name of legislation, plan,
If the answer to this question is yes, please specify. programme or strategy; period covered; all |Mone
institutions involved; website)

D25. Are there any legal or institutional arrangements for regular Please select an a "

production and sharing of data between various institutions at national Yes

levelin place? None
Mo

If the answer to this question is yes, please specify. Open MNone

Total protected areas

100.00%
(by IUCN categories)

OVERALL PERFORMAMCE SCORE DATA FLOW

Total tected
OVERALL PERFORMAMNCE 5CORE DATA FLOW otalpra areas 76.67%

(by IUCN categories)
J
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SEIS self-assessment questionnaire

@ Il. Infrastructure

Accessibility

D15. Is the data flow available and accessible online for users on any national platform?
If the answer to this question is yes, please provide the link(s) to all platforms where the data flow is accessible.
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D15. Is the data flow available and accessible online for users on any national platform?

If the answer to this question is yes, please provide the link(s) to all platforms where the data flow is accessible.

1SO
EEA member countries

code

AM [Armenia

AZ |Azerbaijan

GE (Georgia

BY [Belarus

MD |Republic of Moldova

UA  |Ukraine

Delivered
2018

A2.PM10 A2.502 A2.NO2 A2.03

www.armmaonitoring.am [ Environmental Monitoring and Information Centre SNCO)
www.armstat.am (Statistical Committee)
www.mnp.am (Ministry of Nature Protection)

C10.BODS C10.NH4

Mo link provided

http://eco.gov.az/en/post/1050;
https://www.stat.gov.az/source/environment/?lang=en

https://www.stat.gov.az/source/environmen
t/?lang=en

http://eco.gov.az/en/post/1050;
https://www.stat.gov.az/source/environment/?lang=en

http://nea.gov.ge/ge/service/haeris-monitoringi/14/haeris-
dabindzurebis-yoveldgiuri-biuletini/
http://nea.gov.ge/ge/service/garemos-
dabindzureba/7/biuletenif

http://nea.gov.ge/ge/service/garemaos-
dabindzureba/7/biuleteni/

http://eiec.gov.ge/om)dnbo/oigmomo-
Afogmonbo/Data/Maps.aspx

http://www.geostat.ge/index.php?action=page&p_id=431&I
ang=eng

http://www.belstat.gov.by/en/ofitsialnaya-
statistika/macroeconomy-and-environment/okruzhayuschaya-
sredafthe-shared-environmental-information-system/c-water;
resources/cl0-average-annual-oxygen-demand-in-rivers-and-
concentrations-of-ammonium-ions-in-terms-of-nitrogen-in-
rivers/; http://rad.org.by/monitoring/agua.html;
http://www.nsmos.by/content/174.html

http:/fwww.belstat.gov.by/en/ofitsialnaya-
statistika/macroeconomy-and-
environment/okruzhayuschaya-sreda/the-
shared-environmental-information-system/c
water-resources/cl0-average-annual-oxygen-
demand-in-rivers-and-concentrations-of-
ammonium-ions-in-terms-of-nitrogen-in-
rivers/;

http:/fwww.belstat.gov.by/en/ofitsialnaya-
statistika/macroeconomy-and-
environment/okruzhayuschaya-sreda/the-shared-
environmental-information-system/d-biodiversity/d1-
specially-protected-natural-areas/ ;
http://www.minpriroda.gov.by/ruf/news-rufview/reestr-
osobo-oxranjaemyx-prirodnyx-territorij-teper-dostupen-v-
elektronnom-vide-1861/

Statistical Yearbook
http://www.statistica.md/pageview.php?l=ro&idc=263&id=21
93

The publication "Territorial Statistics"

http://www.statistica.md/pageview.php?l=ro&idc=350&id=42

http:/{meteo.mdfindex.php/ro/maps/moldo
va
http://old.meteo.md/monitor/monitor.htm
http://date.gov.md/ckan/ro/dataset/14794-
biochemical-oxygen-demand-and-
concentration-of-ammonium-in-rivers

http://www.statistica.md/public/files/publicatii_electronic
e/Mediu/Resurse_naturale_2017.pdf
http://lex.justice.md/index.php?action=view&view=doc&id
=311614 http://www.ieg.asm.md/en/protected_areas

Site of the Central Geophysical Observatory named after Boris Sreznevsky

hitp:/fpzf.menr.gov.ua/ % DU%REBFADIRETRDIHES-
%aD1%83%D0%BA%D1%80%D0%B0%D1%97%D0%BD%D0%ES
[%D1%82%D0%B5%D1%80%D0%B3%D1%82%D0%BE%D1%50
%D1%96%D1%97-%01%82%D0%B0-
%D0%BE%D0%B1%E2%EB0%99%D1%94%D0%BA%D1%82%D0
%BB-%D0%BF%D0%B7%D1%E4-
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D15. Is the data flow available and accessible online for users on any national platform?

If the answer to this question is yes, please provide the link(s) to all platforms where the data flow is accessible.

. . P |
* Links to the main webpages of institutions «  Maps with legend (PDFs, pictures) - i T m———

. Data as PDFs, Docs 23 0063060 2019 A

* Interactive web map page (View service)

. aHhogmo Www.air.gov.ge , dmagmog \
¢ Data in Excel format lownload the file in Excel format for 2005-2017

* Indicators (download data as Excel, or PDFs)

Figure 1 Mean Biochemical oxygen demand by rivers

Frolecieg Areas
Mean Biochemical oxygen demand, by rivers

— A~

Protected areas by categories (%), 2017

A' I -
Provected Landucapen_ s SURRIS! SROAU "e e
: s, ooy Location @
v Specially protected areas a
Specially protected areas Pollutant @

@AII
a-. . :@

> ®

2019-02-28T14:00:00

@ DZVI
: ®
Air Polution Sources + I

Je3ynbTaTbl HAbNAEHWH NO rogam:
2006r., 2007r., 2008 1., 20091, 20101, 20111, 2012T,

‘ OCHOBHLIE NYHKTH MNAPOXUMUYECKOIO ¢
WDO6HOHOI’H‘49CKOI‘O MOHWUTOPUHTa
NOBEPXHOCTHLIX BOO

Sourte Maswy of Enviconment Pt on and Agriciture of Georgie

‘ MNYHKTH! TMAPOXUMHANECKOTD MOHUTOPHUHIA
NOBEPXHOCTHLIX BOA

downioad
[ S

. Publications, Statistical Yearbooks,

Environmental reports as PDFs

& environment in Azerbaijan 2017 (2,52 MB)

* Name of the site (no link provided)

J
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Armenia_SEIS self-assessment

Theme: Air and Water

www.armmonitoring.am ( Environmental Monitoring and Information Centre SNCO)
www.armstat.am (Statistical Committee)

www.mnp.am (Ministry of Nature Protection)

MINISTRY OF NATURE PROTECTION OF THE REPUBLIC OF g 5 - S5 um-
ARMENIA <

HOME MINISTRY ~ LEGISIATION ~ madgideJiiaang EMANAGMENT ~

—— 1

. - o Ml ™
i .

The pupils of “Young Naturalist” dub:;;artook in eco-educational events m *Dilijan® national park :

J
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Azerbaijan_SEIS self-assessment

http://www.stat.gov.az

The State Statistical Committee
of the Republic of Azerbaijan

# Home About v Legisiation v E - services ~ Classifications ~ Publications ~ Metadata ~ Contact ~ FAQ

y 1.5% compared to the previous year > Prices of consumer goods and services in 2018 compared to 2017 increased by 2 3% > For the state of 1st December of the cumrent year winter

Environment Protection Last updated- 19.09.2018
State Stotisticol Commttee
is one of the main bodies.
Heydor Aliyev w The key indicators of shared ecological information system

v General information

w Land resources

w Specially protected areas
Specially protected areas

h !

National parks, state natural reserves and wildiife refuges

National parks by place of location at the end of 2017

& Statistical information service (ASIS) Rezerves by place of location at the end of 2017

P e State nature preserves bv place of location at the end of 2017

30‘3&"1 P

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

http://eco.gov.az/

Azerbaijan Republic

. ¥8°C, Nignt +2°C @ Fuzuli Daytime . +10°C, Night +2°C @ Ganja Daytime

# Aboutus - Activity Legislation - Press Service - Contact -

m Sl

Concentrations of gas mixtures in the atmosphere at
Heydar Aliyev Avenue

Benzene

BENZEN CONC,, 80Min/Avg values

— 42530 gee caConc Sen

Nitraoen diavide

Human being leams from nature, crisped by its air
purifies and

regenerates from it

Heydar Aliyev

. +11°C, Night
f ).
a

Services

Hot Line 168

Online ticket sale to the
National Parks

Online air quality
information

The RED BOOK of
Azerbaijan Republic

Virtual Garabagh
Information and
Communication
Technologies Center

+3°C

Zeas

® Gz

"d © ©

@

D
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http://eco.gov.az/
http://www.stat.gov.az/

Georgia_SEIS self-assessment

National Environmental Agency
http://nea.gov.ge/ge/service/haeris-monitoringi/14/haeris-dabindzurebis-yoveldgiuri-biuletini/
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http://nea.gov.ge/ge/service/haeris-monitoringi/14/haeris-dabindzurebis-yoveldgiuri-biuletini/

Georgia_SEIS self-assessment
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http://eiec.gov.ge/

Belarus_SEIS self-assessment

The National Statistical Committee

http://www.belstat.gov.by

National Statistical Committee
of the Republic of Belarus

ABOUT BELSTAT ~

CLASSIFICATIONS ~

CONTACTS

12 Partizansky avenue, Minsk, 220070

Besta

C.10. BOD and concentration of ammonium in rivers
Indicator:
C10 — Biochemical oxygen demand and concentration of ammonium in rivers

download the file in Excel format for 20052017

Brief description:

Biochemical oxygen demand (BODS) in rivers is an integral indicator of the contamination of surface waters and reflects the amount of dissolved oxygen reguired
by organisms for the aerobic decomposition of organic matter present in water. In Belarus, the limit value for the concentration of BODS is set as 3.00 mg of
02/litre;

Ammonium is one of the main river pollutants. The limit value for the concentration of ammonium is set as 0.39 ma of N/litre; The indicator is presented in the
context of selected rivers by surveillance stations

Biochemical oxygen demand and concentration of ammonium ions in rivers

OFFICIAL STATISTICS

¥ Macroeconomy and environment

v

v

v

v

v

-

National accounts

Business finance

Prices

Foreign trade

Environment
Annual data

nental Information

Publications

Main socio-aconomic indicators of the Republic
of Belarus

Real sector of the economy
Social sector

For users

Publications

Databases

IMF SDDS

Sustainable Development Goals

Nominal gross average earnings in the Republic
of Belarus in January 2019

Housing construction in January 2019

T ]

USERS SURVEY

In order to improve the quality of official statistical
information, improve the distribution practices,
rreana | mar fasrhack and accace tha raade in

K - Knowledge

M - Monitoring

Keep traceability of the env. data/information
(MDIAK reporting chain)

National State of Environment Report

http://www.minpriroda.gov.by/en/new_url_1244680181-

en/

Annual average biochemical oxygen Concentration of ammonium ions

demand (BODs), mg of 0./litre (NH4/N-NH4), mg of N/litre
B B I B
Berezina 1.82 2.53 0.86 0.43
Viliya 2.53 2.37 0.47 0.12
Dnieper 215 2.02 0.41 0.27
Westemn Dvina 2.10 211 0.45 0.16
Western Bug 2.38 3.13 0.35 041
Mukhavsts 2.43 271 0.81 0.31
Neman 2.36 213 0.43 0.23
Pripyat 2.46 2.56 0.50 0.26
Svisloch 2.90 2.52 0.82 0.42
Sazh 1.53 156 0.33 0.25
Methodology:

The annual average biochemical oxygen demand after five days of incubation is estimated on the basis of information on surface water samples taken and tested
at each surveillance station of the state surface water monitoring network;

The concentration of ammonium is estimated on the basis of information on surface water samples taken and tested at each surveillance station of the state
surface water monitoring network.

Data source:

The Mational Environmental Monitoring System;
The data producer is the Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection of the Republic of Belamus)

Relevance of the indicator:

The indicator provides a measure of the state of rivers in terms of biodegradable organic load and ammonium


http://www.belstat.gov.by/
http://www.minpriroda.gov.by/en/new_url_1244680181-en/

Belarus_SEIS self-assessment

/.f W 1 OCY/JaPCTBEHHOE Y4PEXAEHNE «FECTYONIMKAHCKMN LEHTP N0 IMAPOMETEOPOSIONMN, KOHTPONH) PAMOAKTHEHOIO
3arPA3HEHMA W MOHUTOPMHIY OKPYXalouwen cpeabl» Muunpupoas Pecnybnuku Benapycs
PAZIMALMOHHO - 9KONOMrMYECKUMA MOHWUTOPUHI
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Information-Analytical Centre of Atmospheric Air Monitoring

. . . Inagxan | MonuTopusr / MOMMTOPMHI NOBEPXHOCTHBIX BOA NEPEBECTH CTPAHMLN
http://rad.org.by/monitoring/air MOHWTOPMHI NOBEPXHOC THBIX BOA B EENAPYCH G SeeciLarguecs | ¥
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http://rad.org.by/monitoring/air

Belarus_SEIS self-assessment

National Environmental Monitoring System (NEMS)
http://www.nsmos.by

HanMeHOBaHHe MOKa3aTems
r — . ITepnox | Opranuyec
\ NaBHbLIM UHPOPMALMOHHO-AHANUTUYECKUN LUEHTD
\ RIBME MOHUTOPUHIa OKpyxalowwei cpeabl Pecnybnuku Benapyck Ha0mo KHe AMMOHHIH HH’I‘pH’I‘- (DOC(l)aT- ®0C¢°p Hecp're- CIIAB
= e / JleHHii | BelIecTBa -HOH, HOH, HOH, OOIHii, | MPOXYKTEIL, BRI
— ——— [Fevsien I (Mo BIIKs). | MiN/mf® | MiN/my | MrP/® | Mo/ | mr/md® |
' MrO,/me’
2016 2401 0,20 0.0066 0,047 0.065 0,0086 0.014
: 2017 2,24 0.14 0.0066 0.052 0.073 0.0072 0.013
MOMUTOPHMI NOBEPXHOCTHBI BOA — 3TO CHCTEMA PEryNAPHLX HAGMIOAEHNH 38 COCTORMNEM NOBERXHOC THLIX BOA NO
mu wunmnctanrerwummx:meopeueom'
P w BPEAMBIX NOCNEACTBMI W
....2'3".‘ et Gy AT CTDPETybrase PSS RO, PR B 2017 r. cirydaeB npeBBIIeHHS 110 HUTPHT-HOHAM, BITKs H He(TenpoayKTaM B TeueH:
s 5 TR roaa He 3adukcHpoBaHO. KomHdyecTBO MpoG BOBI € TMOBBIIIEHHBIMH KOHIEHTpaHAMH pocda
FaSnagersy 74 sagoeus (131 e vt o B s (1 HOHA JIOCTHIIO 25.0% OT 00IIero KoIH4ecTBa 0TOOPaHHBIX PO (PHCYHOK 2.6).
Bawiom paseuTis opH THbIX BOA B NOCNEAHNE FOAB! ABNRETCA NOITANHOE
H no WaEC KM ocywecT E pamKax
S % @2013 02014 @2015 B2016 B2017
Pesynsrarsl Habmoaesmi No rogam .
2006 ., 2007 r, 2008r, 2009r, 2010r, 2011r, 2012r, 2013r, 20141, 2015, 20161, 2017 Py
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http://www.nsmos.by/

Belarus_SEIS self-assessment

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection of the Republic of Belarus
http://www.minpriroda.gov.by

i &

U MHWHHUCTEPCTBO ITPUPO/IHBIX PECYPCOB U OXPAHbI Pyc Eng Ben

OKPYJKAIOIIEN CPE/IbI PECITYBJIMKHU BEJIAPYCh ® 50 ©

Mowck

O MusmctepctBe  HanpaBnexus fieAitensHocT  OduumanbHbie JOKYMEHTHI MNpuwemHan  KoHTaKThl

Inasxan / Npecc-cnyxba / Hosocw MPECC-CNYXBA

PeecTp oco60 oxpaHsieMbix NPUPOAHbLIX TEPPUTOPUIA TENepb AOCTYMNEH B _

ANIeKTPpOHHOM BUAe
06.06.2016

Heo6xoaumyo MHHOPMaLMIO MOXHO NONYYUTb, NEPEHA NO CCbUTKE: hitp//www.ipps by-9084/apex/f?p=101

* O npecc-chnyxb6e

¢ CMM

Peectp 0c060 OXpaHAEeMbIX NPUPOAHLIX TEPPUTOPUA BEAETCA YNONHOMOYEHHOW MWHUCTEPCTBOM
NPUPOAHLIX PECYpcoB W OXpaHbl OKDPYXalowel cpeabl Pecny6nukn benapycb opraHusaumen - PYM «ben
HWLL Skonorusi=. YCNyru no npeaocTaBneHnio CoAepXalledcs B peecTpe MH(opmaummn, kotopas Tpebyet
npeasapuTensHOM NOAroTOBKM (BLIGOPKK, 0606LLeHHA, 06paboTKK, aHanu3a) okassiealoTca PYI «ben HAL
3KONorMA» Ha NNaTHOW OCHOBE.

lTonoxeHne © MOPAAKE BEAEHHA PEECTP3 0CO60 OXPIHAEMBbIX TPHDOLHbIX TEDDHTOPHA Pecryb/imkH
EEHé‘pbe H OK338HWA yCIyr Mo rpejocTaBieHH0 COQEPXKAUEACA B HEM HH@pMEuMM YTBEPMACHO
nocTaHoBeHHEM COBETa MHHHCTPOB Pecriy6rinki benapycs 5 okTaopa 2015 r. N 826.
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http://www.minpriroda.gov.by/

Moldova_SEIS self-assessment

% Serviciul Hidrometeorologic de Stat

Centre on Integrated Data Monitoring and Informational Management (CIEMIM) - http://www.meteo.md:

ACASA

CONTACTE MAIL

METEO HIDROLOGIE CALITATEA MEDIULUI CLIMA

Home » Calitatea Mediului » Buletin zilnic privind poluarea si prognoza poluérii aerului atmosferic

DOWNLOADS
Impactul poludrii aerului asupra
sanatatii populatiei si mediului
inconjurator

ncentratiile maxim misibile (CMA

si clasa de pericol pentru poluantii

investiaati in aerul atmosferic.

BULETIN ZILNIC PRIVIND POLUAREA SI PROGNOZA POLUARII

TRANSPARENTA

SERVICII

SEARCH

CERCETARI COOPERARE DESPRE NOI

AERULUI ATMOSFERIC IN MUN. CHISINAU SI BALTI

Buletin zilnic privind poluarea si prognoza poludrii aerului 26 febru p; \

%/ Serviciul Hidrometeorologic de Stat

Home > Maps and Observations

MAPS AND OBSERVATIONS

FILTER SETTINGS

» METEOROLOGIE

» HYDROLOGIE

» NIVELUL APEI

» RADIOACTIVITATEA

~ POLUAREA AERULUT
M Chisinay, str.Calea lesilor,21
[ Chisinau, str.Viadimirescu,1
[ Chisinau, str Fintinilor, 94
[ Chisinau, str.Grenoble, 134
[ chisinau, bd. Mescova,21
[ chisinauy, str.Uzinelor, 171
[ Balti, str.Stefan cel Mare, 140
/i Balti, str.Cicicalo,8

» COMPUSI BIOLOGICT

» COMPUSI CHIMICI

»soL

Q@ DESELECT ALL

/,.elulrde poluare a aerului atmosferic in mun. Chisindu
//conform Indicelui complex al Poludrii Aerului (IPA5)

Legenda

[ vimitele mun. Chisinau

Posturi observatii poluare (POP)

Nr. str. Calea Iesilor, 21
Nr. str. T. Vladimirescu, 1
Nr. str. Fintinilor

Nr. str. Grenoble, 134

Nr.

Nivelul poludrii aerului (IPA5) ).
0 Redus (0-4)

Sporit (5-6)
| fnalt (7-13)

str. Moscovei, 21

METED HYDRO ENVIROMENT CLIMATE SERVICE RESEARCHES COOPERATION ABOUTUS

&

" =3 -
8
@ Suspensii solide (mg/m3 (norma 0,5)) 5
m
m
a
hemms
jepHBul



http://www.meteo.md/

Moldova_SEIS self-assessment

Best practice for environmental Indicators

Portalul Guvernamental al Datelor Deschise http;//date_gov_md Key messages: For the period 1990 to 2014 a stable decreasing trend in BOD 5 and concentrations of
ammonium in rivers was tracked up to 2011, followed by slow increase of the mean BODS. Water pollution

f Connect 0 R a  Pycckwi in rivers is result of inefficient treatment of urban and industrial wastewaters in the country

T m— Methodology: Determination of BOD5 (biochemical oxygen demand in 5 days) is carried out by iodometric
al Datelor Deschise Date Aplicatii Participd Despre Comunicate Sondaje s Q method, based on an assessment of the amount of oxygen dissolved in water by keeping the sample for 5
days in an incubator, where it is maintained a temperature of 200 C, mgO2 /1

A / Institutii / Ministerul Mediului / Biochemical oxygen demand ... Reporting obligations: Convention on the Protection and Use of Transboundary Watercourses and
International Lakes (Helsinki, 17 March, 1992), Danube River Protection Convention (Sofia, 29 June, 1994)

Biochemical oxygen Date si Resurse

& Set de date & Grupuri @ Flux de activitate Ea inrudit

demand an‘d s 5 Figure 1 Mean Biochemical oxygen demand by rivers
concentration of i . i A i 2% Mean Biochemical oxygen demand, by rivers P
ammonium in rivers Biochemical oxygen demand and concentration of ammonium in

rivers E Figure 2 Mean concentration of Ammonium (NH4) by ... ~ Exploreazi ~
Follower-i x Mean concentration of Ammonium (NH4), by rivers
0 Thematic area - Water

Name of Indicator - BOD and concentration of ammonium in rivers Figure 3 Mean concentration of BOD by monitoring - * Exploreaza ~

x Mean concentration of BOD by monitoring stations on Dniester river

DPSIR - State

B Institutie Indicator type - A = descriptive indicator . Figure 4 Mean concentration of Ammonium by ... ~ Exploreazi ~
: X Mean concentration of Ammonium by stations on Dniester river

Definition of the indicator: Indicator shows the level of oxygen concentration in water bodies, expressed as

biochemical oxygen demand (BOD), which is the amount of dissolved oxygen required for the aerobic

decomposition of organic matter present in water, and the level of concentrations of ammonium in rivers BOD BODS ammonium fresh water

The indicator illustrates the current situation and trends regarding BOD and concentrations of ammonium

(NH4) in rivers

: : v ) : Informatie Aditionala
Units: Annual average BOD after 5 days incubation (BODS) is expressed in mg O2/1 and annual average i -

total ammonium concentrations in micrograms N/I

Cimp Valoare
Policy relevan f the in | fr. rk incl - r Law # 727 fr 1 1 me in T
olicy relevance of the indicator Legal framewo! cludes: - Water La 727 from 23.12.2011 ( came into Maintainer Natalia Zgircu
force on 26th of October) - Regulation on monitoring systematic evidence of the surface waters and
groundwater's status (Government Decision # 932 from 20.11.2013) - Regulation on surface water Date noi da
Ministerul Mediului environmental quality requirements (Government Decision # 890 from12.11.2013) )
Frecventa de actualizare anual
Ministerul Mediului este Strategic framework includes: - Environmental Strategy (Government Decision #301 from 24th April 2014) - - ==
organul central de specialitate Institutia sau directia responsabila State Hydrometeorological Service
al administratiei publice care International framework includes: - Convention on the Protection and Use of Transboundary Watercourses
5 o 3 and International Lakes (Water Convention, Helsinki, 1992); - Convention on Wetlands of International & =
elaboreaza si promoveaza ( ) Autentificare sau inregistrare pentru a posta comentarii
politica statului fn domeniul Importance especially as Waterfowl Habitat (Ramsar, 1971) - Convention on Cooperation for the Protection

protectiei mediului si utilizarii and Sustainable Use of the River Danube (Convention for the Protection of the Danube River, Sofia, 1994); European Environment Agency
citeste mai muit Taraets - The National Environmental Strateav states that it should be implemented a manaagement svstem :



http://date.gov.md/ro
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Ukraine_SEIS self-assessment

Theme: Air and Water: Site of the Central Geophysical Observatory named after Boris Sreznevsky (no link provided)

http://cgo-sreznevskyi.kiev.ua/index.php?lang=en&dv=main

- - 26 Jororo 2019
CENTRAL GEOPHYSIC named after Boris Srezne oy
fiman | Gnews Ocontacs | / guestbock | 0 files | Edocuments | {)audio recordmgs | weather passport
CGO Caocrep 32 3abpyamesasv arvocPepuoro nositps & v Kucsi
V x Kaes: cacTes@Tees COOCTEPEACHERS 32 EMICTOM IIKLITHSEX PESOBHE B aTNOCHEPEOMY HOSITP! NPOBOINTECS B2 16 cramosapasx noctax (TIC3) 3
About Bonis Sreznevsky nepm.zxmcmmoownpoonssam 3-4 pasw B2 300y. Basmasactics 21 225pyTmo0Ta JoMimxa
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Ukraine_SEIS self-assessment

Web portal on protected j
areas

MIHICTEPCTBO EKONOTi anpoEHO;AqQBWm ' 4
http://pzf.menr.gov.ua | o/ Map
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State Cadastre
Territories and objects of natural reserve fund UKRAINE

The results of these accounting areas and objects of natural reserve fund submitted by executive bodies at the local level to ensure implementation of the

state policy in the field of environmental protection, as of 01/01/2018 Nature Reserve Fund of Ukraine incorporates 8296 site and objects with total area of European Environment Agsncy %)
4.318 million hectares within the territory of Ukraine (3.985 million hectares actual area) and 402,500.0 ha within the Black sea.



http://pzf.menr.gov.ua/

SEIS self-assessment questionnaire

@ I. Cooperation

[2 questions]

e [nstitutional and organizational arrangements [legislation, programs, strategies, and legal or institutional
arrangements]

2V

European Environment Agency %)



D24. Are there national legislation, plans, programmes or strategies in place related to the production of the data flow?

If the answer to this question is yes, please specify.

1. Legislation
= [aw (Act) on Environment Protection, "On the Protection of Atmospheric Air";
= Law on State Protected Natural Areas Fund
= Water Law
= Regulation on monitoring systematic evidence of the surface and ground waters; Regulation on surface water environmental quality

requirements
= Law on Official Statistics
=/ aw on Hydrometeorological Activity

2. Strategy/Plan/Programme (Period covered)
= National Environmental Monitoring System
= National Environmental Strategy (e.g. until 2025)
=  “Environmental Protection and Sustainable Use of Natural Resources” for 2016—2020
= Strategy for the Development of the National Statistical System 2016-2020 and the Action Plan for its Implementation
= Strategy for the implementation of EU compliant air quality monitoring and management
= Annual environmental pollution monitoring programme
= Annual plan of water monitoring/of air monitoring
= Strategy on Biological Diversity (e.qg. years 2015-2020)
= Plan of Statistical Works (annually approved by Government)



D25. Are there any legal or institutional arrangements for regular production and sharing of data between various

institutions at national level in place? If the answer to this question is yes, please specify.

= Institutional arrangements
=  Departmental orders for the transfer of information
= Regulation of the National Environmental Agency

= Agreement on information interaction between the National Statistical Committee and the Ministry of Natural Resources and
Environmental Protection

=  Order of collaboration between the Ministry of Agriculture, Regional Development, Environment and the National Bureau of
Statistics

= A memorandum of understanding (MoU) between the Ministry of Environmental Protection and Agriculture and the National
Statistics Office

= The data is placed on the official web page of the Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources on an hourly basis as well as daily
bulletins are submitted to the relevant state authorities

= The data is placed on the official web page of the State Statistical Committee as well as 10 days bulletins are submitted by the
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources to the relevant state authorities

= The data is placed on the official web page of the Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources and State Statistical Committee

Country: "There are national arrangements for data sharing/validation/improvement of methodology or reporting process, through reqular

exchanges between actors (Ministry, Agencies, data producers), even if they are not always written in legally binding text.” \M
European Environment Agency %J



Thank you for your attention,

daniela.docan@eea.europa.eu
Daniela Criztizna Docan
Geospatial Data Management

Kongens Nytorv 6
1050 Copenhagen K, Denmark

eea. a.eu
Phomne: +45 3343 7185

S1gn up to receive EEA products



